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Currently, visitors to the Brooks Camp
Area arrive by floatplane on the north
side of Brooks River. The start of Valley
of 10,000 Smokes bus tour is on the
south side of the river, as are three
heavily used bear viewing platforms
that overlook the Brooks River, some
NPS housing and maintenance facilities,
and concessionaire maintenance
operations.

Providing dependable access across
the Brooks River will improve safety
and facilitate traffic flow for access to
current and future facilities.

The existing floating bridge is the
only way the river can be crossed by
visitors and employees. In 2007, the
NPS devoted considerable time and
personnel (2,690 hours) to visitor safety
at the floating bridge to minimize bear-
human encounters. Over the past five
years, the total number of bears
regularly using Brooks River has ranged
from 43 to 70, which represents more
than double the number of bears from
1988-1992. The Brooks Camp Area is
visited by as many as 300 people per
day at season peak. A new bridge and
boardwalk would allow bears to move
and use preferred feeding areas without
encountering visitors and staff at ground
level. In addition, the existing floating
bridge is past its life expectancy and
frequently requires repairs due to
damage by bears, storms and high water
events, and river current. Erosion
control and annual rebuilding are
necessary to keep the current access
trail intact.

Dated: February 11, 2009.
Sue Masica,
Regional Director, Alaska Region.
[FR Doc. E9-7053 Filed 3—27—09; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-HD-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places;
Weekly Listing of Historic Properties

Pursuant to (36 CFR 60.13(b,c)) and
(36 CFR 63.5), this notice, through
publication of the information included
herein, is to apprise the public as well
as governmental agencies, associations
and all other organizations and
individuals interested in historic
preservation, of the properties added to,
or determined eligible for listing in, the
National Register of Historic Places from
February 9 to February 13, 2009.

For further information, please
contact Edson Beall via: United States
Postal Service mail, at the National
Register of Historic Places, 2280,
National Park Service, 1849 C St., NW,,

Washington, DC 20240; in person (by
appointment), 1201 Eye St., NW., 8th
floor, Washington, DC 20005; by fax,
202-371-2229; by phone, 202—-354—
2255; or by e-mail,
Edson_Beall@nps.gov.

Dated: March 24, 2009.
Patrick Andrus,
Acting Chief, National Register of Historic
Places.

Key: State, County, Property Name, Address/
Boundary, City, Vicinity, Reference Number,
Action, Date, Multiple Name

ARIZONA

Maricopa County

La Hacienda Historic District, Bounded by N.
3rd St. to the W., N. 7th St. to the E., E.
Catalina Dr. to the N., E. Thomas Rd. to the
S., Phoenix, 09000002, Listed, 2/13/09

ARKANSAS

Faulkner County

Mt. Zion Missionary Baptist Church, 249 AR
107, Enola, 09000003, Listed, 2/05/09
(Mixed Masonry Buildings of Silas Owens,
Sr. MPS)

GEORGIA

Troup County

Jones, R.M., General Store, 6926 Whitesville
Rd., LaGrange vicinity, 08001321, Listed,
2/11/09

GUAM

Guam County

Umang Dam, S. side of Finile Rd., Agat,
08001408, Listed, 2/06/09

KENTUCKY

Fayette County

Pepper, James E., Distillery, 1200 Manchester
St., Lexington, 09000006, Listed, 2/11/09

KENTUCKY

McCracken County

Kenmil Place, 4300 Alben Barkley Dr.,
Paducah, 09000008, Listed, 2/11/09

MAINE

Androscoggin County

Blake-Ham House, 354 Main St., Lewiston,
09000009, Determined Eligible, 2/12/09

MAINE

Androscoggin County

Peck, Bradford, House, 506 Main St.,
Lewiston, 09000010, Listed, 2/12/09

MAINE

Aroostook County

Donovan-Hussey Farms Historic District, 546
and 535 Ludlow Rd., Houlton, 09000012,
Listed, 2/13/09

MAINE

Aroostook County

Duncan, Beecher H., Farm, 26 Shorey Rd.,
Westfield, 09000011, Listed, 2/11/09

MAINE

Lincoln County

Brick House Historic District, Address
Restricted, Newcastle, 09000013, Listed, 2/
13/09

MAINE

Oxford County

Stearns Hill Farm, 90 Stearns Hill Rd., West
Paris, 09000014, Listed, 2/11/09

MISSISSIPPI

Madison County

Fairview School, 1278 N. Old Canton Rd.,
Canton, 08000199, Listed, 2/11/09

MISSOURI

Texas County

Houston High School, 423 W. Pine, Houston,
09000016, Listed, 2/12/09

NEW YORK

Allegany County

Friendship Free Library, 40 W. Main St.,
Friendship, 08000769, Listed, 8/15/08

NEW YORK

Dutchess County

Pulver—Bird, House, 983 Hunns Lake Rd.,
Stanford vicinity, 08000700, Listed, 7/25/
08

NEW YORK

Erie County

Sardinia Old Town Hall, 12070 Savage Rd.,
Sardinia, 08001231, Listed, 12/23/08

NEW YORK

Livingston County

Corby Farm Complex, 7400 Corby Rd.,
Honeoye Falls vicinity, 08000273, Listed,
4/01/08 (Lima MRA)

NEW YORK

Washington County

Home Farm, 591 Co. Rt. 18, East Whitehall,
08001147, Listed, 12/05/08

OREGON

Lincoln County

Bloch, Ernest, House, 116 NW. Gilbert Way,
Newport, 09000049, Determined Eligible,
2/09/09

WASHINGTON

King County

John N. Cobb (fisheries research vessel),
NOAA NW Regional Office, 7600 Sand
Point Way NE., Seattle, 09000047, Listed,
2/11/09

WISCONSIN

St. Croix County

Kriesel, Louis C. and Augusta, Farmstead,
132 State Trunk Hwy 35/64, St. Joseph,
09000021, Listed, 2/12/09
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WISCONSIN

St. Croix County

Thelen, John Nicholas and Hermina, House,
1383 and 1405 Thelen Farm Trail, St.
Joseph, 09000022, Listed, 2/12/09

[FR Doc. E9—6911 Filed 3—27—09; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-672]

In the Matter of Certain Electronic
Devices Having Image Capture or
Display Functionality and Components
Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
February 20, 2009, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of LG Electronics,
Inc. of Seoul, Korea. A letter
supplementing the complaint was filed
on March 10, 2009. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain electronic devices
having image capture or display
functionality and components thereof
by reason of infringement of certain
claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,995,767;
5,774,131; and 6,281,895. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue an
exclusion order and a cease and desist
order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2574.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2008).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
March 24, 2009, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain electronic devices
having image capture or display
functionality or components thereof that
infringe one or more of claims 1-4 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,995,767; claims 12-15
of U.S. Patent No. 5,774,131; and claims
16—19 and 21-25 of U.S. Patent No.
6,281,895, and whether an industry in
the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—LG
Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 20,
Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul
150-721, Korea;

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Eastman Kodak Company, 343 State
Street, Rochester, New York 14650;

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be

submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 25, 2009.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. E9—7003 Filed 3—27—09; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE
UNITED STATES

Meeting of the Judicial Conference
Advisory Committee on Rules of
Bankruptcy Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the
United States Advisory Committee on
Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure.

ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The Advisory Committee on
Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure will
hold a two-day meeting. The meeting
will be open to public observation but
not participation.

DATES: October 1-2, 2009.
TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The Langham Hotel, 250
Franklin Street, Boston, MA 02110.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John
K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee
Support Office, Administrative Office of
the United States Courts, Washington,
DC 20544, telephone (202) 502—1820.
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